Envnonmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr. Larry Whelan o Johnstown Castle Estate
Senior Officer, Planning Section. County Wexford, lreand
. . Ceanncheathrq, Bosca Poist 3000
Meath County Council Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
County Hall Contae Loch Garman, fire

T +353 53 916 0600
Navan F. 435353916 0699
C ounty M eath E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie
LoCall; 1890 33 55 99

24 April 2007 Reg. No. W0219-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketlng) 1td.
for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath.

Dear Mr. Whelan,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you ofits. decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Orgamc Gold (Marketmg) Ltd in respect of a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co.
Meath ,

- Please ﬁnd accompanymg a copy of the Agency s dec131on

;'Please use the reglster number' of the ‘waste licence, W0219 01 in any future
communication in respect of same. Pleas¢ address correspondence to the Licensing
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Envzronmental Protectzon Agency, P. O 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

lodden 7@7/&/

‘Noeleen Keavey
‘Programme Officer
Office of Licensing v&:__G_nidance_ |

“Enel.



Mr. Ray Mitchell

Director, Regional Health Office

Health Service Executive Dublin - North East
Dublin Road

| Env1ronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathra, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisle4n Bhaile Sheéin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53916 0600

Kells F: +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
County Meath W: wwwepaie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

24 April 2007 ' Reg. No. W0219-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd.
for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath.

Dear Mr. Mitchell,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Orgamc Gold (Marketmg) Ltd in respect of a facﬂlty at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co.
Meath

Please fm d accompanylng a copy of the Agency ] dec151on

Please ‘use the reglster number of .the waste hcence W0219 01 in any future
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to' the Licensing
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental’ Protectlon Agency P 0 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

/7@@% /@M%

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Ofﬁce of Llcensmg & Guidance

) Encl




' Envnonmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin

Secretary ' Contae Loch Garman, Eire’
An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland T +353 53 916 0600

. F: +353 53916 0699
The Tailor's Hall E info@epale
Dublin 8 . ) W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

24 April 2007 Reg. No. W0219-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) 1.td.

" for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its.decision.to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to. Organlc Gold (Marketmg) Ltd 1n respect of a facﬂlty at Wllklnstown Navan, Co.

g Meath

: Please ﬁnd accompanylng a copy of the Agency s dec151on

'P]ease use the register number of’ the Waste hcence W0219 01 -in any future
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protectzon Agency, P O 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

%1@/&/

‘Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer

l_Ofﬁce of Llcensmg & Guldance_ L

o Encl.‘
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' Envnronmental Protectmn Agency

um Ch

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr. John O'Connor Johnstown Castle Estate
Ch1e f Executiv e ) : County Wexford, Ireland
) . . Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000

Central Fisheries Boar d Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Unit 4 Contae Loch Garman, Eire

. T +353 53 916 0600
Swords Business Campus F. 435353916 0699
Balheary Road, Swords . W et
County Dublin LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
24 April 2007 Reg. No. W0219-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) .
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd.
for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath.

Dear Mr. O'Connor,

In accordance with Art1cle;§4 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the

‘Agency hereby notlﬁes you:of its de0151on to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to. Organlc Gold (Marketlng) Ltd in respect of a fac111ty at Wllklnstown Navan, Co.

'Meath

”P]ease ﬁnd accompanylng a copy of the Agency s dec1s1on

"‘Please use the register number of the waste : hcence WO219 01 in any - future
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to ‘the: Licensing
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protectzon Agency P O 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. :

Yours sincerely,

%@m foorey_

‘Noeleen Keavey
Programme.Officer . . )
' Ofﬁce of Llcensmg & Guldance

Encl




' Envnronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr. Pat Gilheaney v Johnstown Castle Estate
W
The Manager County Wexford, Ireland

. . . Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Development Applications Unit . Eastét Chaisle4n Bhaile Shedin

Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Department of Environment, Heritage & Local Government
T +353 53 916 0600

Floor 4, F: +353 53 916 0699
Diin Scéine :, s
Harcourt Lane, Dublin 2 LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
24 April 2007 Reg. No. W0219-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd. -
for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath.

Dear Mr. Gilheaney,

In accordance with, Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notlﬁes you of its’ decrslon to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Organlc Gold (Marketlng) Ltd 1n respect of a fa01hty at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co.
Meath. ' : .

~Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency ] decrslon

Please use the register number of the waste hcence W0219 Ol in .any future
communication in respect of same. Please address’ correspondence to the Licensing
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protectzon Agency, P 0 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

/7@(/‘% KQQ /éq

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer . ,
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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I Envnronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr. Paddy Mathews Johnstown Castle Estate
Manager, Environmental Unit,

Ceanncheathr, Bosca Poist 3000

Failte Ireland ' Eastat Chaistean Bhaile Shedin
Baggot Street Brldge Contae Loch Garman, Eire
. T +353 53 916 0600
Dublin 2 F. +35353 916 0699
Attn: Mr. Paddy Mathews : ‘ W omepa e
' LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
24 April 2007 . Reg. No. W0219-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management. (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd.
for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath.

Dear Mr. Mathews,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Orgamc Gold (Marketrng) Ltd 1n respect of a facrhty at Wilkinstown, Navan Co.
Meath

Please find accompanymg a copy of the Agency s decision.

Please use ‘the reglster nurmber of the. waste hcence .W0219 01, in any future
communication in respect of same. Please’ address correspondence to ‘the Licensing
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protectzon Agency, P 0 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

/70/9&2/! KQO /éq

Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Ofﬁce of Llcensmg & Gurdance

s Encl

County Wexford, Ireland
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nvnronmental Protectlon Agency

An t um (f

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr. Tom Walsh Johnstown Castle Estate
Director Gener al County Wexford, ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000

Health & Safety Authority Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin

10 Hogan Place Contae Loch Garman, Eire
T +353 53 916 0600

Dublin 2 F. +35353 916 0699
gl R : : : E: info@epa.ie

Attention: Mr. Michael Henry, Chief Inspector W wwepae

' LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

24 April 2007 - Reg. No. W0219-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd.

~ for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath.

Dear Mr. Walsh,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its.decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Orgamc Gold (Marketmg) Ltd ' respect of a facﬂlty at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co.

- Meath. , _ ‘
' ",‘Please ﬁnd accompanymg a copy of the Agency s dec1sron

Please use the register number of ‘the ‘wasté hcence W0219 01, in any future

communication in respect of same. Please address: correspondence to the Licensing
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protectzon Agency P. 0 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. , .

Yours sincerely,

QKQOQ/L /@63 fé&/

Koeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Ofﬁce of Llcensmg & Gurdance

o Encl



Envnronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Dr Noel Culleton Johnstown Castle Estate
Head of Centre County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrt, Bosca Poist 3000
Teagasc Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain
Johnstown Castle Research Centre Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 916 0600
Johnstown Castle Estate _ P 4353 53 916 0699

) E: info@epa.ie

County Wexford | W: www.epa ie

LoCali: 1890 33 55 99
24 April 2007 Reg. No. W0219-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd.
for a facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co. Meath.

Dear Dr Culleton,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its.decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Organlc Gold (Marketmg) Ltd in respect of a famhty at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co.
Meath. . L

: f;‘:Please ﬁnd accompanylng a copy of the Agency s decmon |

"_Please use the reglster number of the waste - licence, “W0219-01, in any future
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing
Unit, Office of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protectzon Agency P O 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

bt faoray

(Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Ofﬁce of Llcensmg & Guldance

B _Encl. '_ .



